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May 5, 2010   

To: General Manager, Shelter, Support and Housing Administration  

From: Tenant Defence Sub-Committee  

Subject: Tenant Defence Fund Grant Request – Tenants of 310 to 320 Tweedsmuir 
Avenue (Ward 21)   

Committee Decision:

  

The Tenant Defence Sub-Committee requested the General Manager, Shelter, Support and 
Housing Administration to report to the next meeting of the Community Development and 
Recreation Committee on Wednesday, May 26, 2010, an additional grant for the tenant 
association of 310 to 320 Tweedsmuir Avenue to cover legal costs in excess of the original 
$15,000 grant they received in 2000 to assist them in defending themselves before the 
Ontario Municipal Board.  

Background:  

The Tenant Defence Sub-Committee considered a letter (May 4, 2010) from Councillor Joe Mihevc 
regarding a Tenant Defence Fund Grant Request for tenants of 310 to 320 Tweedsmuir Avenue 
(Ward 21).       
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